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tflUTED STATES OF AMER I CA, ~ 
~/O Department of Justice 
~ntitrust D1vis1on 
Wash1ngton, D.C. 20530 

v. 

THE COASTAL CORPORATION, 
Coastal Tower 
Nine Greenway Plaza 
Houston, Texas 77046 
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COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTY 

Civil Action No.~1~~f7~ 
ffu1' jCJ I 1<7'61 ' 

The Un1ted States of Amer1ca, pla1nt1ff, by 1ts attorneys, 

acting under the d1rection of the Attorney General of the 

United States and at the request of the Federal Trade 

Commission, brings th1s civil action to obtain monetary r~ 

1n the form of a civ1l penalty aga1nst the defendant named 

here1n, and alleges as follows: 

I . 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This complaint 1s filed and these proceedings are 

1nst1tuted under Sect10n 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 

S l8a, commonly known as the Hart-Scott-Rodino ("HSR") Act, in 

order ~o recover a civil penalty for a violation by defendant 

of the HSR Act. 





" 

8. Both Coastal and 



14. Sect10n (g)(1) of the HSR Act, 15 U.S.C. S 18a(g)(1), 

author1zes a !c1v11 penalty of not aore than '10.000 for each 

day dur1ng 





FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, 0 C 2OS80 

February 10, 1984 

George L. Brundrett, Jr., Esquire 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel 
The Coastal Corporation 
Nine Greenway Plaza 
Houston, Texas 77046 

Re: The Coastal Corporation's Obligation to File a 
Hart-Scott-Rodino Premerger Notification Form 
under Section 7A of the Clayton Act 

Dear Mr. Brundrett: 

This letter states the terms of the agreement between the 

Bureau of Competition and The Coastal Corporation ("Coastal") 

concerning the Bureau's investigation of possible violations of 

Section 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. S 18a ("the Act"), by 

Coastal. 

On January 19, 1984, Coastal, which already held voting 

securities of Houston Natural Gas Corporation ("HNG") valued in 

excess of $15 million, purchased 75,500 additional shares of HNG 

common stock. Prior to purchasing this stock, Coastal did not 

file a Hart-Scott-Rodino premerger notification and report form 

nor observe the waiting period required by the Act. We 

understand that Coastal's position is that it did not file a 

notification and report form because it believed that the 

purchases of January 19th were made "solely for the purpose of 

Attachment 2 to Complaint 



.' .. 

investment M as that term is used in the Act l and the Act's 

. l' 2 implementlng regu atlons. The Bureau has reason to believe, 

however, that Coastal's purchases of HNG voting securities on 

January 19, 1984, were no~ made ·sole1y for the purpose of 

investment." 

The Bureau construes the term "solely for the purpose of 

investment," as that term is used in the Act and in the premerger 

rules, to apply only to purchases of voting securities made with 

the intention to hold the stock as a passive investment. The 

Bureau's investigation of Coastal's purchases of HNG stock 



January 19, 1984, and (ii) to enter into a Final Judgment in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Attachment 


